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Re: RESEND: Hotel Blue 3/10/2023 Xie, Jun Gu Room and Tour
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 03/03/2023 06:30

Hello,
 
Reservation Booked.
 

03/10/2023 03/12/2023
Tour date
3/11/2023 8:15 AM None

TI
10091

Conf
492334 Booked Oceanview Suite

 
 

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 at 9:11 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: RESEND: Hotel Blue 3/10/2023 Xie, Jun Gu Room and Tour

Ellie,

Just a reminder still need confirm on this one.

Michele

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Hotel Blue 3/10/2023  Xie, Jun Gu  Room and Tour
Date: 27/02/2023 05:51
 From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Ellie,

Good morning,

Please book this reservation.

Thanks
Michele


